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PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

EVALUATION INSTRUCTIONS

You have been requested to provide contractually related descriptive information for the National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) Dryden Flight Research Center (DFRC) Aerospace Ground Equipment (AGE) Support re-competition, Request for Proposal (RFP) NND05108039R.  This effort is the primary vehicle by which the Dryden Flight Operations Directorate obtains ground support for flight research projects and flight proficiency,  by which all DFRC required General Services Administration (GSA) vehicles are maintained, and by which all DFRC personnel receive training for operation of utility vehicles. The anticipated contract will be performed principally on-site at the DFRC.

Sections I and II provide for contract-related descriptive information and identification of the evaluator.

Section III evaluates the contractor’s technical and management past performance.  Please provide your assessment of the level of past performance evidenced within the contract(s) for which you are a reference.  Mark the appropriate block, indicating if the contractor’s or subcontractor’s past performance was EXCELLENT, GOOD, NEUTRAL, MARGINAL or POOR.  Space for comments is provided at the end of the second page (additional pages for comments may be added if desired).  Comments would be particularly appreciated concerning excellent and less than satisfactory performance.  The following definitions may be used to characterize performance:   

	Definitions of Adjectival Ratings

	Excellent
	Consistent record of superior past performance by the offeror and any proposed major subcontractors on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Many strengths and few weaknesses.

	Good
	Consistent record of successful past performance by the offeror and any proposed major subcontractors on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Strengths outweigh any weaknesses.

	Neutral
	Neutral score.  Assigned to offerors with no relevant past performance.  Strengths counterbalance weaknesses.

	Marginal
	Inconsistent record of successful past performance by the offeror and any proposed major subcontractors on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Weaknesses outweigh any strengths.

	Poor
	Consistent record of mediocre past performance by the offeror and any proposed major subcontractors on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Weaknesses far outweigh any strengths.


Section IV lists the major work elements within our Performance Work Statement (PWS).  Please provide your assessment of the extent of relevant experience associated with our PWS evidenced within the contract for which you are a reference.  Mark the appropriate block for each of the areas, indicating if the contractor or subcontractor performed the specified work effort.  The following definitions are offered for your use in assigning an experience level for each of the areas listed in this section.

	Significant Experience
	The contractor routinely performed a full range of services.

	Moderate Experience
	The contractor has experience in several aspects of a work element, even though the experience may not have been on a continuous basis.

	Minimal Experience
	Although at least some of the work may have been performed, such performance was limited in scope or frequency by the contractor.

	None
	The work element was not performed under the contract.


Please submit your response to this survey in a sealed envelope directly to:




NASA—Dryden Flight Research Center




Acquisition Management Office




ATTN:  A/Kari M. Alvarado, M/S D-1422




Lilly Avenue, P.O. Box 273




Edwards, CA  93523-0273

Responses may be faxed to Kari Alvarado, 661-276-2904.  Please mark faxed responses:  “Source Selection Information”.  THANK YOU.

I.
CONTRACT INFORMATION:

	A.   Name of Company Being Evaluated: 

	

	B.   Address: 

	

	C.   Contract Number: 
	D.   Contract Type:

	
	

	E.   Contract Value:

	

	F.   Period of Performance:

	



DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT
	Briefly describe the services and/or supplies provided under this contract:

	

	

	


AWARD INFORMATION

Competitive:
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

Follow on:
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

During the contract performance being evaluated this firm was the

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Prime Contractor;   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Significant Subcontractor;   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Team Member;   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other (Describe)

	

	


Does anything other than a customer/supplier relationship exist between the firm being evaluated and your organization?  If yes, please describe the nature of this relationship:
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

	

	


II.
EVALUATOR:

	Name: 
	

	Title: 
	

	Organization: 
	

	Address: 
	

	Telephone No.: 
	
	Fax No.:
	

	E-Mail Address: 
	


III.
PAST PERFORMANCE:

Please annotate below the level of the Contractor’s overall performance in each of the areas of experience listed.  “Neutral” indicates the Contractor did not perform the stated effort under your contract.

	
	Rating Scale

	No.
	Area of Past Performance
	Excellent
	Good
	Neutral
	Marginal
	Poor

	1.
	Quality of technical services and support provided.
	
	
	
	
	

	2.
	Compliance with technical requirements and customer expectations.
	
	
	
	
	

	3.
	Ability to match personnel skills with task requirements.
	
	
	
	
	

	4.
	Ability to recruit, retain, train and motivate highly skilled and key personnel.
	
	
	
	
	

	5.
	Adequacy and accessibility of support from corporate and/or other segments of the company.
	
	
	
	
	

	6.
	Effectiveness of management of subcontractor performance.
	
	
	
	
	

	7.
	Degree of cooperation and effectiveness of working relationships with users and customers.
	
	
	
	
	

	8.
	Ability to identify and correct performance risks or deficiencies in a timely manner.
	
	
	
	
	

	9.
	Effectiveness of quality, safety and environmental programs.
	
	
	
	
	

	10.
	Timeliness of performance including meeting schedule requirements and milestones.
	
	
	
	
	

	11.
	Responsiveness to Government requests regarding changing requirements, emergencies and other unexpected situations.
	
	
	
	
	

	12.
	Effectiveness in controlling contract costs and adherence to estimated costs.
	
	
	
	
	

	13.
	Quality, timeliness, and accuracy of financial reporting.
	
	
	
	
	

	14.
	Adequacy and effectiveness of Contractor’s business/management systems: timekeeping, purchasing, estimating and property.
	
	
	
	
	


	Comments:
	

	

	

	

	

	


15.
Termination History:

Has this contract been partially or completely terminated for default or convenience?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If yes, please furnish reason for termination (i.e., inability to meet cost or delivery schedules, performance, etc.) 

	

	


16.
Personnel Performance:

Did the Contractor’s local management have adequate responsibility/authority?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

Were the key personnel assigned to this contract the same people that were proposed prior to contract award?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If not, did the key personnel changes adversely affect the Contractor’s performance?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

17.
Labor Relations:

Overall, how would you evaluate the Contractor’s labor-management relations on the contract? 

	

	


18.
Cost Performance:

Were there any cost overruns or underruns?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If yes, please explain the reason:

	

	


19. Overall Performance:

How would you rate the Contractor’s overall performance? 

	

	


Would you recommend this Contractor for another contract?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No 

Please add any comments you feel pertinent.

	

	


20. Any Additional Comments?

	

	

	

	


IV.
RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Please annotate below the frequency of Contractor’s performance for the areas of experience listed.  Check “None” if the factor does not apply to your contract.

	
	Relevant Experience

	No.
	Work Element
	Significant
	Moderate
	Minimal
	None

	6.4.1
	Performed standard maintenance on Aerospace Ground Equipment (AGE)
	
	
	
	

	6.4.1.1
	Performed maintenance on Utility Vehicles (golf carts, forklifts, manlifts, air compressors, utility trailers)
	
	
	
	

	6.4.1.1
	Performed maintenance on Special Purpose  Vehicles (vehicles modified for a specific program requirement)
	
	
	
	

	6.4.1.1
	Preformed maintenance on GSA fleet vehicles (standard street car, i.e., Plymouth 4-dr sedan, Chevrolet 6 pas. Van)
	
	
	
	

	6.4.1.1
	Managed a fleet vehicle maintenance and dispatch operation
	
	
	
	

	6.4.1.1
	Established lease agreements or conducted routine administrative transactions with GSA regarding supplying fleet vehicles to numerous external customers (more than 100)
	
	
	
	

	6.4.1.2
	Performed maintenance on Space Shuttle Ground Equipment (including support during Shuttle Operations)
	
	
	
	

	6.4.1.2.a
(Not listed in PWS)
	Performed maintenance on Aerospace Ground Equipment in support of a critical program comparable to 6.4.1.2 above.
Mission/project name: ________________________

__________________________________________


	
	
	
	

	6.4.1.2.5
	Equipment Configuration Control
	
	
	
	

	6.4.1.4
	Performed maintenance of central hydraulic systems (such as those utilized in load test facilities or aircraft hangars)
	
	
	
	

	6.4.2.1
	Performed unusual or unique modification of AGE
Short description: _________________________

________________________________________
	
	
	
	

	6.4.3.2
	Operated a lead acid battery shop
	
	
	
	

	6.4.3.5
	Managed a vehicle fuel station
	
	
	
	

	6.4.3.10
	Conducted personnel training in the area of special vehicle operation or vehicle operation in critical areas (i.e. lifting devices, forklift operation, driving on an active aircraft taxiway)
	
	
	
	

	6.4.3.16
	Performed equipment / static display painting
	
	
	
	

	6.5
	Developed a parts budget and utilization forecast  for AGE maintenance
	
	
	
	

	6.5.1
	Purchased supplies or services in accordance with FAR 52.244-5 -- Competition in Subcontracting
	
	
	
	

	6.5.2
	Effectively operated and maintained a parts or bench stock for AGE
	
	
	
	


(End of Survey)
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